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ADDENDUM No. 3 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Request for Proposals 
 

FOR 
 

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR SOLAR PHOTOVOLATAIC 

SYSTEMS 

 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 

existing information in the RFP and is not to replace any part of the specification unless 

clearly indicated as such. 

 

Below are responses to questions we received to date: 

 

Question: There are two sets of usage numbers, but one "total" for the ice rink of 

550,000kWh/yr. Is this all on one meter? 

Response: The Ice Rink has two separate meters. The usage for those meters can be 

found in APPENDIX 1. 
 

Question: How old is the roof of the ice rink? It looks like the as-builts are from 1999, so 

is the roof 18 years old? Are there plans to redo any roofs? 

Response: The plans for the Ice Rink roof is the most recent we have on record. 

There are no current plans to re-roof the Ice Rink.  See RFP for 

information on Proposers requirements in the event we need to replace the 

roofing.    

 

Question: Would the Town be open to allowing for the removal of trees blocking sunlight 

to the solar panels? 

Response: Yes, the Town would consider selected tree removal.  Proposers shall 

identify the need for tree removal in their response. 
 

 

Proposals are due Tuesday, June 13
th

 at 10:00am in the Office of the Finance Director. 

 

END 


